Pinkerton, Lynne (CDC/NIOSH/DSHEFS)

From: .

Sent:  Thursday, March 29, 2007 12:06 PM

To: Pinkerton, Lynne (CDC/NIOSH/DSHEFS)
Subject: Thyroid Cancer

1 have worked for IBM Endicott . My jobs were anywhere from the
’ have worked at full time for IBM for

the .. 1was wondering if you had any cases of Thyroid

Cancer due to the IBM contaimination. I had have had 2 thyroid

surgeries. The first one was inconclusive but the 2nd surgery was to

remove my thyroid due to cancer. Ihad this the first time at  years of age

and then again. [ am currently  years old and continue to have this

monitored yearly.

Have you heard of any other cases of Thyroid Cancer from IBM Endicott Employees?

11/28/2007
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